



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 19 regarding mitigation of parking problems at the City office building at Massachusetts Avenue and Bigelow Street, please be advised that the only department that will be located in this facility that is not currently located in City Hall is Rent Control. A survey of that department indicates only 14 employees utilize automobiles to get to work. The property that was acquired has the capacity for parking of eight cars. Since two of the 14 are registered in Cambridge the net increase of parking needs is only four.

The building is in an office zone and has been so for at least 40 years, and thus the requirement of 1 space per 1,000 feet is not applicable to its pre-existing non-conforming use.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

Agenda Item No. 4

S 559

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 19
regarding mitigation of parking problems at
the City office building at Mass. Ave. &
Bigelow St.

In City Council,

September 28, 1987

Placed on G.L.